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	HOME MULTICOVER INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM

	Proposer Details
	Minimum Premium: RMB800

	Name of Proposer:        
	Nationality:      

	Postal Address:      
	Post Code:      

	No. of ID Card/Passport:      

	Address of Property (if different from above):      

	Your Company:      
	Occupation:      

	E-mail Address:      

	Insured Period:      

	Age of the Building:       
	Gross Area (in sq. meters):      

	Construction of the Building:   FORMCHECKBOX 
Reinforced Concrete   FORMCHECKBOX 
Concrete   FORMCHECKBOX 
Brick and Wood   FORMCHECKBOX 
Other, please specify:      

	Insured Details

	Name of Proposer:        
	Nationality:      

	Postal Address:      
	Post Code:      

	No. of ID Card/Passport:      
	Relationship with Proposer:      

	Your Company:      
	Occupation:      

	Please answer the following questions by ticking under “Yes” or  “No”                                                  

	Is the dwelling a temporary residence only?
	   FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

	Will the dwelling be left unoccupied for more than 30 consecutive days?
	   FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

	In respect of any of the risks to be insured, have you, or any other person permanently residing with you

	a)  Sustain a loss during the past three years under any of the classes of insurance now proposed?
	   FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

	b)  Ever had a proposal for insurance declined, renewal refused, cover terminated? 
	   FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
No

	Please provide full details as below if questions above are answered “Yes”

	No:      
	Details:      

	Insurance Coverage

	SECTION 1   BUILDING

	(Buildings include the reinstatement cost of garages, outbuildings, swimming pools, paved terraces, patios drives, walls, gates fences and landlord's interior decoration and other general fixtures and fittings.)

	Do you require this cover?   FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
No

	Reinstatement Value on Buildings
	Sum Insured:      
	Rate: 0.10%

	Interior Decoration
	Sum Insured:      
	Rate: 0.10%

	If there is any other interested party (for example a Mortgagee), please detail the name, address and reference information as below:

	     

	SECTION 2   CONTENTS

	(Contents include Soft Decoration, Furniture, Household Appliances and etc. Items separately insured for Worldwide All Risks under SECTION 3 are to be excluded.)

	Do you require this cover?   FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
No

	1) an individual value per item is less than RMB8,000:
	Sum Insured:      
	Rate: 0.30%

	2) an individual value per item is more than RMB8,000 and less than RMB30,000:
	Sum Insured:      
	Rate: 0.30%

	3)an individual value per item is more than RMB30,000:
	Sum Insured:      
	To be advised

	Note: The Sum Insured under SECTION 2 must represent the full cost of replacing all the property insured without allowance for wear tear and depreciation (other than for clothing and household linen) 

	SECTION 3   ALL RISKS ON PERSONAL BELONGINGS (Available only with Section 1 or Section 2)

	(The Possessions insured under this SECTION are covered for worldwide all risks and cover automatically extends to include loss of, or damage to items when in the home. Therefore, items insured under SECTION 3 must not be included in the general contents Sum Insured under SECTION 2, as otherwise there would be in force dual insurance on these possessions.)

	Do you require this cover?   FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
No

	1) an individual value per item is less than RMB8,000:　
	Sum Insured:      
	Rate: 0.60%

	2) an individual value per item is more than RMB8,000 and less than RMB20,000:
	Sum Insured:      
	Rate: 0.60%

	3) an individual value per item is more than RMB20,000:　
	Sum Insured:      
	To be advised

	4) Laptop (Deductible: 20% of adjusted loss any one accident)
	Sum Insured:      
	Rate: 2.50%

	5) Do you enquire an extension of worldwide cover of Money within 60 days (Including Cash, Credit Card, and Check)?    FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
No
	Sum Insured: RMB2,500
	Premium:RMB15

	Note: 

	a) Miscellaneous possessions consist of clothing and personal effects, jewellery, watches, furs, binoculars, photographic and sports equipment except golfing equipment (only can be covered under Section 2) and portable audio equipment.                  

	b) This SECTION covers your belongings when in Shanghai and while temporarily elsewhere in the world for not more than 60 days in any one policy year.    

	c) Please provide the detail list of brand and model of laptop.

	d) This section does not cover mobile phone.

	

	SECTION 4   EMPLOYER’S LIABILITY FOR DOMESTIC SERVANTS  (Excluding Driver)

	Do you require this cover?    FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
No

	Limit of Indemnity in aggregate:  RMB40, 000 / per domestic servant  (Age: 18-55; Please provide hard copy of ID)

	Number of servant in your home
	Premium
	Please Tick

	One domestic servant
	Free
	　   FORMCHECKBOX 


	Two domestic servants
	RMB250
	　   FORMCHECKBOX 


	Three domestic servants
	RMB500
	     FORMCHECKBOX 


	SECTION 5   PROPERTY OWNERS’ LIABILITY or TENANTS’ LIABILITY & PERSONAL LIABILITY  

	Do you require this cover?    FORMCHECKBOX 
Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
No

	Limit of Indemnity (AOA/AOP)
	Premium
	Please Tick

	RMB1,600,000
	Free
	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	RMB2,800,000
	RMB350
	　   FORMCHECKBOX 


	RMB4,000,000
	RMB500
	　   FORMCHECKBOX 


	RMB8,000,000
	RMB650
	　   FORMCHECKBOX 


	IF COVER IS REQUIRED UNDER ANY SECTION OF THIS POLICY YOU SHOULD READ THE FOLLOWING DECLARATION. SIGN AND DATE THIS PROPOSAL FORM AND SEND IT TO YOUR ADVISER.

	PLEASE TICK ONE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Shanghai Commission

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Courts having jurisdiction for judgment

	If you do not make the choice, the second one shall be the implied dispute resolution.

	INPORTANT NOTES

	1． The application form should be signed by the proposer or the authorized of the proposer.
2． Please kindly apply for the Policy Wording via agent before sign the application form. Please read it carefully, special on exclusion, indemnity limit, deductible, general condition in Bold/ Color heading, and make sure all coverage of the wording is well known. Any unclear or unacceptable part, please inquire to the agent before your sign off. It is deemed as understand with no doubt if there is no enquiry.
3． Please provide detail list for the items which is exceeding RMB8, 000, invoices or appraisals for the items which is exceeding RMB20,000.

4． The dwelling is constructed of Reinforced Concrete or concrete and roofed with incombustible material, is in a good state of repair (and will be so maintained).
5． The occupancy of my/our dwelling is/are solely for private residential purpose and there is no commercial use.  
6． The year of building is not over 25 years.

	DECLARATION OF PROPOSER

	1． The proposer has read the wording carefully, special on exclusion, indemnity limit, deductible, general condition in Bold/ Color heading, and make sure all coverage of the wording is well known.

2． Proposer understand and agree the insurer has the rights to decline or accept the application form and agrees to issue the policy directly if the insurer has no doubt of the application form. The proposer is willing to pay the premium which state on the policy schedule.

3． I/We agree that this proposal form shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and Winterthur Insurance (Asia) Ltd. Shanghai Branch. I/We declare that the statements made in this Application are true, correct and complete to the best of my/our knowledge and belief.
4． I/We also agree that in case of any claims, Winterthur Insurance (Asia) Ltd. Shanghai Branch could assign any third party for relevant investigation affairs.
5． The sums insured under this policy represent the Full Value of the property described and I/We hereby undertake to maintain sums insured at their Full Value.

	　
　
　
　
　
  ————————————————

Signature of Proposer


	　
　
　
　
　
　————————————————

Date

　

	CONTACT PERSON USE ONLY

	Contact Person’s Company：
	Contact Person：
	Date：

	

	COMPANY USE ONLY

	Producer Name:
	Channel:
	Contact Information:


	Declaration Form

	Section 2: Contents

	An individual value per item in excess of RMB8,000:

	#
	Item
	Value

	1
	     
	　     

	2
	     
	　     

	3
	     
	　     

	4
	     
	　     

	5
	     
	　     

	6
	     
	　     

	7
	     
	　     

	8
	     
	　     

	9
	     
	　     

	10
	     
	　     

	11
	     
	　     

	12
	     
	　     

	13
	     
	　     

	14
	     
	　     

	15
	     
	　     

	Section 3: Personal Belongings

	An individual value per item in excess of RMB8,000:

	#
	Item
	Value

	1
	     
	     

	2
	     
	     

	3
	     
	     

	4
	     
	     

	5
	     
	     

	6
	     
	     

	7
	     
	     

	8
	     
	     

	9
	     
	     

	10
	     
	     

	11
	     
	     

	12
	     
	     

	13
	     
	     

	14
	     
	     

	15
	     
	     


Winterthur Insurance (Asia) Ltd.


Shanghai Branch


Tel :( 8621) 68823351 Fax :( 8621) 68824600


Website: �HYPERLINK "http://www.axa-ins.com.cn"�www.axa-ins.com.cn� 


A Member of AXA Group
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